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MEMORANDUM 
———————————————————————————————————— 

TO:  David Whitaker, Director, Legislative Policy Division 

   

FROM:  Council Member Angela Whitfield-Calloway     

  

DATE:  September 17, 2024 

 

RE:   Research on Legality of Restricting Marijuana Billboards and Potential Zoning 

Regulations 

———————————————————————————————————— 

I am requesting that the Legislative Policy Division conduct research on the legality of restricting 

marijuana-related billboards within the City of Detroit. This research should cover relevant 

federal, state, and local regulations, legal precedent from other municipalities, and the potential 

for implementing zoning regulations to limit the placement of these billboards in specific areas 

of the city. 

Please provide findings along with potential policy recommendations, including how zoning 

laws could be applied to regulate the locations of marijuana billboards. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 
 

Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns – Ramses Dukes, 

ramses.dukes@detroitmi.gov  
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